From: Laura Friend

To: Fiona Vance

Cc: jgrant@county.wetaskiwin.ab.ca; Bill Kennedy; Andy Cumming; Francisco Echegaray; Sylvia Kaminski; Carolyn
Taylor

Subject: NRCB Hearing Request - Darcor Hosteins Inc. and Damien Rasmuson RA05042C

Date: September 21, 2023 9:46:54 AM

Ms. Vance,

In the Approval Officer’s record materials, there are a number of photographs (Board Exhibits #06
and #07) as well as aerial building photographs and location diagrams in Board Exhibit #05. Counsel
for the panel has asked me to request that your direct oral evidence at the hearing include a
presentation that would describe each photograph’s location (i.e., which building) as well as the key
elements in each photograph that relate to the panel’s review.

This email has been blind copied to Darrin Rasmuson and Damien Rasmuson.
Regards,

Laura Friend
Manager, Board Reviews

Laura.friend@nrcb.ca
403-297-8269

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and
may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any
communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be double-deleted.
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